



Melanie Hollis
Senior Planning Officer
Resource Assessments - Planning Services Division
Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

melanie.hollis@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Melanie

**Dartbrook Underground Coal Mine (DA 231-07-2000) – Modification 7
Response to Submissions**

I refer to your email dated 7 September 2018 inviting the Division of Resources & Geoscience (the Division) to provide comments on the Dartbrook Underground Coal Mine – Modification 7 (the Project) submitted by Hansen Bailey Pty Ltd on behalf of Australian Pacific Coal Limited (the Proponent).

The relevant units internal to the Division have been consulted where required in generating this advice. Further, the Department of Planning and Environment - Planning Services Division and the Proponent should be aware that matters pertaining to rehabilitation, final landform, environmental impacts of subsidence, subsidence management, mine operator and safety are assumed and assessed by the Resources Regulator.

The Division requests to review the Draft Conditions of Approval before finalisation and any granting of development consent. The Division has reviewed the information supplied in relation to the abovementioned Project and advises that it has no further comments at this time.

For further enquiries regarding this matter please contact Mr Adam W. Banister, Senior Advisor Assessment Coordination on (02) 4063 6601 or assessment.coordination@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Adam W Banister
Senior Advisor Assessment Coordination
13 September 2018

for
Dr David Blackmore
Executive Director Resource Operations
Division of Resources & Geoscience